

# Minutes of a meeting of the Nelson City Council

# Held in the Council Chamber, Civic House, 110 Trafalgar Street, Nelson

On Monday 7 May 2018, commencing at 9.00a.m.

Present:	Her Worship the Mayor R Reese (Chairperson), Councillors L Acland, I Barker, M Courtney, B Dahlberg, K Fulton, M Lawrey, B McGurk, G Noonan, M Rutledge, T Skinner and S Walker
In Attendance:	Chief Executive (P Dougherty), Acting Group Manager Strategy and Communications (N McDonald), Team Leader Governance (R Byrne) and Governance Advisers (J Brandt and E Stephenson)

Leave of Absence: Councillor Matheson

# **Opening Prayer**

Councillor Noonan gave the opening prayer.

## 1. Apologies

Her Worship the Mayor discussed availability with Councillors. Apologies were noted on appropriate days.

# 2. Confirmation of Order of Business

There was no change to order of business.

## 3. Interests

There were no updates to the Interests Register, and no interests with items on the agenda were declared.

# 4. Public Forum

There was no public forum.

## 5. DRAFT LONG TERM PLAN 2018 - 2028 - LATE SUBMISSIONS

DOCUMENT NUMBER R9277, AGENDA PAGES 8 - 69 REFER.

RESOLVED CL/2018/073

### THAT THE COUNCIL

<u>RECEIVES</u> THE REPORT DRAFT LONG TERM PLAN 2018 - 2028 - LATE SUBMISSIONS (R9277) AND ITS ATTACHMENTS (A1959969, A1959727 AND A1960028); AND

<u>ACCEPTS</u> LATE SUBMISSIONS TO THE DRAFT LONG TERM PLAN 2018 – 2028.

HER WORSHIP THE MAYOR/COURTNEY

CARRIED

## 6. HEARING OF SUBMISSIONS TO THE DRAFT LONG TERM PLAN 2018 - 2028, DEVELOPMENT CONTRIBUTIONS POLICY AND WAIMEA DAM

### **MONDAY 7 MAY – INFRASTRUCTURE**

6.1 JENNA STALLARD, NATHANIEL RAIS, ALEX HUNTER, ROBBIE ANDERSON, CASSIE HAGAN AND OTHERS - NELSON YOUTH COUNCIL (18764), PAGE 372 REFERS

YOUTH COUNCILLORS TABLED A SUPPORTING DOCUMENT AND HIGHLIGHTED SURVEY RESULTS. IN RESPONSE TO A QUESTION, THEY NOTED THAT THE AREA TO TARGET FOR LIGHTING ON THE MAITAI WALKWAY WAS FROM THE COLLINGWOOD STREET BRIDGE. THE YOUTH PARK STOKE, PARKING METRE TECHNOLOGY AND THE IMPORTANCE TO HAVE THE BEST ENVIRONMENT POSSIBLE TO INCREASE COUNCIL PERFORMANCE WERE NOTED.

### ATTACHMENTS

- 1 A1963042 NELSON YOUTH COUNCIL (18764) TABLED DOCUMENT
- 6.2 MS NOELINE INGLIS (18912), PAGE 705 REFERS.

MS INGLIS TABLED A SUPPORTING DOCUMENT AND STRESSED HER REQUEST TO COUNCIL TO FOCUS EFFORTS ON THE CORE SERVICES OF COUNCIL ENABLING THE DAY-TODAY RUNNING OF THE CITY, SUCH AS STORMWATER AND SEWERAGE. SHE HIGHLIGHTED ISSUES AFFECTING DOUGLAS ROAD.

### ATTACHMENTS

- 1 A1963982 NOELINE INGLIS (18192) TABLED DOCUMENT
- 6.3 MR TREVOR GARNETT (18693) SPOKE ABOUT HOMELESSNESS IN NELSON AS WELL AS THE STATE OF CRICKET GROUNDS AS PER THE MAP PROVIDED IN THE SUBMISSION, HIGHLIGHTING THE RISKS TO HEALTH AND SAFETY FOR PLAYERS.

MR GARNETT ALSO SPOKE TO DC POLICY SUBMISSION 18695, PAGES 271 AND DC 1 REFER. MR GARNETT URGED COUNCIL TO STOP INCREASING COSTS TO THE RATEPAYER.

6.4 MR IAN GOLDSCHMIDT (18782) FOR NELSON MOUNTAIN BIKE CLUB, PAGE 411 REFERS.

MR GOLDSCHMIDT HIGHLIGHTED THE CLUB'S DESIRE TO BRING A HIGH LEVEL MOUNTAIN BIKING EVENT TO NELSON AND FUNDS NEEDED. MR GOLDSCHMIDT ANSWERED QUESTIONS REGARDING THE QUALITY OF TRACKS AND THE POSITIVE LONG TERM IMPACT ON THE REGION IMPROVEMENTS TO TRACKS WOULD BRING.

6.5 6.5 MR ISHNA JACOBS (18825) - THE HOLLOW AND BRIDGE STREET STUDIOS, PAGE 532 REFERS.

MS JACOBS TABLED A SUPPORTING DOCUMENT AND ANSWERED QUESTIONS ABOUT SPECIFIC IDEAS TO ENHANCE BRIDGE STREET, INCORPORATING THE EXISTING BLUE STRIPES ON THE FOOTPATH. MS JACOBS EXPLAINED HOW FUNDS WOULD BE USED, WITH THE FIRST YEAR FOCUSING ON INSTALLATION OF NINE FRAMES TO FIX ARTWORKS AND ILLUMINATE THESE AT NIGHT. ANOTHER FOCUS WAS ON SHARED OFFICE SPACE.

## ATTACHMENTS

- 1 A1963984 ISHNA JACOBS (18825) TABLED DOCUMENT
- 6.6 MR JOHN JENNINGS (18422), PAGE 128 REFERS.

MR JENNINGS STRESSED THE URGENCY FOR ACTION BY NELSON CITY COUNCIL TO PREPARE FOR THE EFFECTS OF CLIMATE CHANGE, AND ANSWERED QUESTIONS ABOUT THE BUILD OF THE PROPOSED SEA WALL.

6.7 MS GLENYS MACLELLAN (19130), PAGE 1367 REFERS.

MS MACLELLAN SPOKE TO HER SUBMISSION AND STRESSED THAT THE LACK OF PUBLIC TOILETS AT QUEENS GARDENS HAD RESULTED IN THE SUTER TOILETS BEING USED INSTEAD. IN RELATION TO FOOTPATHS, MS MCLELLAN URGED COUNCIL THAT MORE FUNDING BE PUT INTO FOOTPATHS AND ADDED THAT BRICK PAVERS POSED POTENTIAL HEALTH AND SAFETY RISKS TO SOME USERS.

6.8 MR MURRAY CAMERON (18656 AND 18744) AND MALCOLM SAUNDERS -INDIVIDUAL AND CHAMPION GREEN FACILITIES GROUP, PAGES 198 AND 333 REFER. MR CAMERON TABLED A SUPPORTING DOCUMENT AND HIGHLIGHTED THE REQUEST TO BRING THE TIMING OF CHAMPION GREEN FACILITIES FORWARD, AND THE WISH OF THE CHAMPION GREEN FACILITIES COMMITTEE TO BE FORMALLY CONSULTED. IN RESPONSE TO A QUESTION, MR SAUNDERS CONFIRMED THAT THEIR SUBMISSION HAD SUPPORT FROM THE CYCLING GROUPS.

### ATTACHMENTS

- 1 A1963985 MURRAY CAMERON AND MALCOLM SAUNDERS (18656 AND 18744) TABLED INFORMATION
- 6.9 MS JENNY EASTON (18735), PAGE 314 REFERS.

MS EASTON EXPANDED ON THE DUTIES SHE ENVISAGED FOR THE ROLE OF CLIMATE CHANGE MANAGER SHE WAS PROPOSING FOR NELSON CITY COUNCIL TO INTRODUCE, AND HIGHLIGHTED THE IMPORTANCE OF TAKING A LONG TERM VIEW AND PROVIDING LEADERSHIP IN THIS AREA.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR ACLAND LEFT THE MEETING FROM 10.24A.M. UNTIL 10.32A.M.

6.10 MR IAN PRICE (18900), PAGE 677 REFERS.

MR PRICE TABLED A SUPPORTING DOCUMENT AND HIGHLIGHTED HIS FRUSTRATIONS WITH THE THE PAREMATA FLATS PROJECT AND CLARIFIED THAT HE WAS ASKING THAT COUNCIL HALT PASTORAL MANAGEMENT OF THE RESERVE AND MANAGE THE LAND THROUGH MOWING INSTEAD OF GRAZING.

### ATTACHMENTS

1 A1963987 - IAN PRICE (18900) TABLED DOCUMENT

THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 10.37A.M. AND RECONVENED AT 10.53A.M. COUNCILLOR SKINNER WAS NOT PRESENT.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR SKINNER RETURNED TO THE MEETING AT 11.02A.M.

6.11 MR STEVEN MITCHELL (18824) - TASMAN RUGBY UNION, PAGE 530 REFERS.

MR MITCHELL TABLED A SUPPORTING DOCUMENT, HIGHLIGHTED ISSUES WITH FIELD QUALITY AND EXPLAINED THE PROVISION SITUATION EXPERIENCED BY RUGBY AT NEALE PARK. MR MITCHELL STRESSED THAT A LONG TERM SPORTS STRATEGY WOULD BRING IMPROVEMENT TO THE MANAGEMENT OF GROUNDS AND FIELD ALLOCATION FOR NELSON.

#### ATTACHMENTS

- 1 A1965337 STEVEN MITCHELL (18824) TASMAN RUGBY UNION TABLED DOCUMENT
- 6.12 MR PETER RILEY (18728), PAGE 302 REFERS.

MR RILEY NOTED HIS SUPPORT FOR COUNCIL'S HOUSING PLAN AND THE BROOK SANCTUARY. MR RILEY HIGHLIGHTED PUBLIC TRANSPORT SOLUTIONS TO PREVENT TRAFFIC CONGESTION BETWEEN RICHMOND AND NELSON.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR ACLAND LEFT THE MEETING FROM 11.13A.M. TO 11.16A.M.

6.13 MR GUSTAAF BEULLENS (18779), PAGE 407 REFERS.

MR BEULLENS SPOKE TO HIS POWERPOINT PRESENTATION EXEMPLIFYING THE ISSUES OF THE FAILING STORMWATER ISSUES AFFECTING MILTON STREET.

#### ATTACHMENTS

- 1 A1961108 GUSTAAF BEULLENS (18779) POWERPOINT PRESENTATION
- 6.14 MR JOHN GILBERTSON (19051) AND ROB STEVENSON TAHUNANUI BUSINESS ASSOCIATION, PAGE 1130 REFERS.

MR GILBERTSON SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION AND STRESSED THE IMPORTANCE OF COUNCIL PRIORITISING INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADES TO ADDRESS STORMWATER AND WASTE WATER ISSUES, AND SAID THAT RING-FENCING FUNDING TO THE AREA MAY BE PART OF THE SOLUTION.

MR STEVENSON ASKED THAT THE RECREATIONAL CYCLEWAY NEAR THE TAHUNANUI HOLIDAY PARK BE TIMED TO OCCUR WITH OTHER WORK IN THE AREA, E.G. THE ROCK WALL AND SPOKE IN SUPPORT OF COUNCIL RENEWING THE LEASE WITH THE TAHUNA HOLIDAY PARK.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR LAWREY LEFT THE MEETING AT 11.32A.M. AND RETURNED AT 11.40A.M.

6.15 MRS KAREN PRICE (18848) - HOMEOWNERS - TIPAHI ST & ECKINGTON TCE, PAGE 600 REFERS.

MRS PRICE EMPHASISED THE CONSIDERABLE LENGTH OF TIME RESIDENTS HAD BEEN WAITING FOR STORMWATER AND STREET LIGHTING TO BE IMPROVED AT TIPAHI STREET.

6.16 KEVIN & GWEN GILMORE AND OTHERS (18951) - HOMEOWNERS -ARAPIKI ROAD, PAGE 780 REFERS. MR AARON WARD TABLED A SUPPORTING DOCUMENT AND VIDEO WHICH ILLUSTRATED THE SIGNIFICANCE OF FLOODING ISSUES EXPERIENCED ON ARAPIKI ROAD.

MR GILMORE HIGHLIGHTED THAT RESIDENTS HAD MADE SUBMISSIONS ON THE MATTER FOR NEARLY A DECADE AND WERE FRUSTRATED WITH DELAYS TO HAVING THE UNDERGROUND INFRASTRUCTURE ISSUES ADDRESSED. HE STRESSED THAT CURB AND CHANNEL ISSUES NEEDED TO BE ADDRESSED AT THE SAME TIME AND REQUESTED TO HAVE THE CURRENT TIMELINE FOR PLANNED WORKS REVISITED AND BROUGHT FORWARD.

## ATTACHMENTS

1 A1965285 - KEVIN AND GWEN GILMORE AND OTHERS (18951) TABLED DOCUMENT

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR SKINNER LEFT THE MEETING AT 11.55A.M. AND RETURNED AT 11.57A.M.

6.17 LES HOLLYMAN AND JAN GILLANDERS AND OTHERS (18979) -LANDOWNERS - HILLWOOD, PAGE 911 REFERS.

> MS GILLANDERS SPOKE TO THE PRESENTATION ILLUSTRATING THE DRAINAGE ISSUES AFFECTING THEIR FARMLAND AND HIGHLIGHTED THE CAUSES LEADING TO THE FLOODING. SHE STRESSED THE NEED FOR COUNCIL TO TAKE ACTION, IN PARTICULAR TO CLEAN THE DRAINS, MAINTAIN FLOOD GATES AND MAINTAIN FLOOD STORAGE CAPACITY. IN RESPONSE TO A QUESTION, MR HOLLYMAN SPOKE ABOUT RIPARIAN PLANTING AND THE IMPACT DUCKS HAD ON THE STREAMS.

## ATTACHMENTS

6

1 A1963633 - LES HOLLYMAN AND JAN GILLANDERS AND OTHERS (18979) POWERPOINT PRESENTATION

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR RUTLEDGE LEFT THE MEETING AT 12.08P.M. AND RETURNED 12.10P.M.

6.18 MR MIKE STEVENS (18896) - BLIND CITIZENS NZ NELSON BRANCH, PAGE 666 REFERS.

MR STEVENS SPOKE TO HIS SUBMISSION AND ANSWERED QUESTIONS ABOUT THE ACCESSIBILITY OF THE NELSON CITY COUNCIL WEBSITE, WHICH NEEDS TO BE COMPATIBLE WITH SCREEN READING PROGRAMMES.

6.19 MS JACKIE MCNAE, JOHN HUTTON & ANDREW FENEMOR (18904) -COMMUNITY WATER SOLUTIONS ADVISORY GROUP, PAGE 24 WD REFERS. MR HUTTON TABLED A SUPPORTING DOCUMENT AND SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION STRESSING THAT THE WAIMEA DAM WOULD PROVIDE LONG TERM RELIABILITY FOR THE REGION.

IN RESPONSE TO A QUESTION MR HUTTON SPOKE ON THE POTENTIAL IMPACT OF CLIMATE CHANGE ON THE MEDIUM AND LONG TERM FUTURE WATER NEEDS OF THE REGION. IN RESPONSE TO A QUESTION MR FENEMOR EXPLAINED THAT IF THERE WAS SUFFICIENT WATER THEN SUBDIVISIONS COULD HAPPEN CLOSER TO THE HILLS RATHER THAN THE WAIMEA PLAINS, ENSURING PRODUCTIVE LAND WAS RETAINED. MRS MCNAE NOTED RECENT DECISIONS MADE BY TASMAN ADDRESSING ISSUES RELATING TO PRODUCTIVE LAND.

### **ATTACHMENTS**

- 1 A1964645 (18904) COMMUNITY WATER SOLUTIONS ADVISORY GROUP TABLED DOCUMENT
- 6.20 MRS JACKIE MCNAE (19088) PERSONAL, PAGE 60 WD REFERS.

MRS MCNAE HIGHLIGHTED KEY POINTS OF HER SUBMISSION AND ANSWERED QUESTIONS REGARDING ALTERNATIVES FOR NELSON SOUTH AND STRESSED THAT CONNECTIVITY OF SUPPLIES IS KEY TO STRENGTHEN RESILIENCE.

AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE MORNING SESSION OF THE HEARING, MEMBERS ASKED FOR CLARIFICATION AND FEEDBACK FROM OFFICERS ON A NUMBER OF MATTERS.

THE MEETING ADJOURNED WAS ADJOURNED AT 12.46P.M. AND RECONVENED AT 1.20P.M. COUNCILLOR RUTLEDGE WAS NOT PRESENT

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR RUTLEDGE RETURNED TO THE MEETING AT 1.24P.M.

### **MONDAY 7 MAY – COMMUNITY SERVICES**

6.21 MR IAN BOWELL (18640) - NELSON ARTS COMMUNITY, PAGE 152 REFERS.

MR BOWELL SUMMARISED KEY POINTS IN THE SUBMISSION RELATING TO DEVELOPMENT OF THE REFINERY ARTSPACE AND ASSOCIATED LAND AND ANSWERED QUESTIONS REGARDING ACTIVITIES LEAVING THE CBD, ACCESS POINTS, THE REDEVELOPMENT, BUDGET AND FUNDING, THE WALKWAY AND A BUSINESS PLAN.

6.22 MR SIMON DUFFY & MR CHRIS BUTLER (18660) - UNIQUELY NELSON, PAGE 216 REFERS.

MR DUFFY DEMONSTRATED THE UNIQUELY NELSON WEBSITE HTTPS://UNIQUELYNELSON.NZ/ AND THE NELSON ADVANTAGE NEWSLETTER WEBSITE HTTPS://NELSONADVANTAGE.CO.NZ/ AND HIGHLIGHTED CHALLENGES FOR RETAILERS. 6.23 MR ROGER WILSON (17632) - NELSON SANTA TRUST, PAGE 1 REFERS.

MR WILSON SPOKE IN SUPPORT OF THE SUBMISSION AND GAVE A BRIEF HISTORY OF THE TRUST AND ITS ACTIVITIES. HE HIGHLIGHTED KEY ISSUES, INCLUDING THE LACK OF FUNDING FROM LOCAL BUSINESSES, AND ANSWERED QUESTIONS REGARDING GETTING COMMUNITY AND BUSINESS INVOLVEMENT AND THE COMMUNITY EVENTS FUND.

6.24 MR DON MACLENNAN (18678), PAGE 246 REFERS.

MR MACLENNAN SPOKE REGARDING THE LACK OF CHARGING FACILITIES FOR MOBILITY SCOOTERS AND ANSWERED A QUESTION REGARDING CHARGERS AND THE REQUIREMENT FOR POWER POINTS.

6.25 MS LEA BEAVEN (18798), PAGE 469 REFERS

MS BEAVEN TABLED SUPPORTING INFORMATION RELATING TO HER SUBMISSION AND SPOKE ABOUT HEALTH PROBLEMS RELATING TO DAMP AND POOR HOUSING CONDITIONS.

#### ATTACHMENTS

- 1 A1953139 LEA BEAVEN (18798) TABLED DOCUMENT
- 6.26 MR COLIN CLOUGH (18656), PAGE 262 REFERS.

MR CLOUGH HIGHLIGHTED KEY POINTS IN HIS SUBMISSION REGARDING LIBRARY EXTENSIONS AND A RANGE OF ACTIVITIES IN LIBRARIES, INCLUDING COFFEE SHOPS.

6.27 MR GRANT ROSEWARNE (18666) - NZ KING SALMON CO LTD, PAGE 221 REFERS.

MR ROSEWARNE PROVIDED A POWERPOINT PRESENTATION AND SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION HIGHLIGHTING THE ISSUES OF IMPROVED SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC OUTCOMES FOR NELSON FROM SUSTAINABILITY UTILISING TOP OF THE SOUTH ENVIRONMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE, THE NORWAY ROLE MODEL FOR SALMON FARMING, THE POTENTIAL OF AQUACULTURE, BIOSECURITY, OFFSHORE FARMING AND ANSWERED QUESTIONS REGARDING TIPPING POINTS FOR TOXIC ORGANISMS, COUNCIL ADVOCACY, AVOIDANCE OF ECOLOGICAL DAMAGE, ORGANIC SALMON AND ANTIOXIDANTS.

### ATTACHMENTS

8

- 1 A1965071 GRANT ROSEWARNE (18666) NZ KING SALMON CO LTD POWERPOINT PRESENTATION
- 6.28 MS SHELAGH NOBLE (18924), PAGE NUMBER 719 REFERS, DID NOT ATTEND.

6.29 MS CATHERINE WALKER, REPRESENTING MS SHELAGH NOBLE (18924), PAGE 719 REFERS.

MS WALKER HIGHLIGHTED KEY POINTS IN MS NOBLE'S SUBMISSION RELATING TO HOUSING AFFORDABILITY, DEVELOPMENT CONTRIBUTIONS AND THE NEED FOR A HOUSING CHAMPION.

6.30 MRS RUTH HALSEY (18830) - NELSON WOMEN'S CENTRE, PAGE 553 REFERS.

MS HALSEY TABLED SUPPORTING INFORMATION, SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION HIGHLIGHTING THE ISSUES OF HOMELESSNESS AND THE LACK OF AFFORDABLE RENTAL ACCOMMODATION, THE NEED TO PROVIDE EMERGENCY SHORT TERM SHELTER FOR VULNERABLE WOMEN AND CHILDREN THE NEED FOR A LOCAL COMMUNITY HUI. MS HALSEY ANSWERED QUESTIONS REGARDING THE NUMBERS OF WOMEN REQUIRING EMERGENCY HOUSING AND POSSIBLE SOLUTIONS.

#### ATTACHMENTS

1 A1965038 - RUTH HALSEY (18830) - NELSON WOMEN'S CENTRE TABLED DOCUMENT

THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 2.51P.M. AND RECONVENED AT 2.56P.M. COUNCILLORS FULTON AND MCGURK WERE NOT PRESENT.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR FULTON RETURNED TO THE MEETING AT 2.57P.M.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR MCGURK RETURNED TO THE MEETING AT 2.58P.M.

6.31 DR PETA WELLSTEAD (18832) - FREELANCE INFORMATION SERVICES, PAGE 557 REFERS.

DR WELLSTEAD SPOKE TO HER SUBMISSION AND HIGHLIGHTED KEY POINTS REGARDING LIBRARY REDEVELOPMENT, INFORMATION HUBS, ENGAGING NON-USERS, AND THE CHANGING NEEDS OF THE ENTIRE COMMUNITY AND ANSWERED QUESTIONS REGARDING THE NEED FOR LIBRARIES, MODERN LIBRARIES IN THE FUTURE, LIBRARY USAGE, LOSS OF QUIET SPACE AND DIFFERING NEEDS.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR DAHLBERG LEFT THE MEETING AT 3.03P.M.

6.32 MR DEREK NEES (18811) - NELSON RETURNED SERVICES ASSOCIATION, PAGE 508 REFERS.

MR NEES SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION REGARDING FUNDING FOR COMMEMORATIVE EVENTS AND THE LACK OF RSA ASSETS AND ANSWERED A QUESTION REGARDING COUNCIL SUPPORT IN THE REST OF NEW ZEALAND, WHICH HE SAID VARIED.

6.33 MRS ZOE GRAY (19001) - EDUCATION NELSON-MARLBOROUGH, PAGE 946 REFERS.

MS GRAY, ACCOMPANIED BY MS EWING, SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION REGARDING FUNDING FOR THE PROGRAMME AND THE PROGRAMME'S PRIMARY FUNCTION AS AN INTERNATIONAL STUDENT DESTINATION. MS GRAY HIGHLIGHTED THE BENEFITS OF INTERNATIONAL CONNECTIONS. MS EWING NOTED THE IMPORTANCE OF PROMOTING THE REGION TO INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS. MS GRAY AND MS EWING ANSWERED QUESTIONS REGARDING BECOMING A COMMERCIAL MODEL AND THE TIMELINE FOR THAT.

6.34 MR WAYNE HARRISON (18769) - NELSON VOLUNTEER COASTGUARD INC, PAGE 381 REFERS.

MR HARRISON PROVIDED A POWERPOINT PRESENTATION AND SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION'S KEY POINTS, INCLUDING THE ROLE OF THE COASTGUARD, THE RESCUE VESSEL REPLACEMENT PROJECT AND ANSWERED QUESTIONS REGARDING FUNDING REQUIREMENTS FROM BOTH NCC AND TDC (\$100,000 EACH), THE PRICE OF THE PROPOSED VESSEL, THE PRICES CHARGED FOR ITS SERVICES, THE TIMELINE, AND ENGAGEMENT WITH THE MARINA ADVISORY GROUP.

## ATTACHMENTS

1 A1963634 - WAYNE HARRISON (18769) - NELSON VOLUNTEER COASTGUARD INC, PAGE 381 REFERS.

THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 3.33P.M. AND RECONVENED AT 3.40P.M. COUNCILLOR SKINNER WAS NOT PRESENT.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR SKINNER RETURNED TO THE MEETING AT 3.42P.M.

6.35 FRANS DELLEBEKE CEO (18838) - NELSON TASMAN HOSPICE, PAGE 575 REFERS.

MR DELLEBEKE SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION REGARDING THE HOSPICE'S SERVICES AND FACILITIES, FUTURE PLANS AND FUNDING NEEDS AND THE LACK OF GOVERNMENT FUNDING FOR BUILDINGS.

6.36 MR DOUG HATTERSLEY & YVONNE BOWATER (18790) - MELROSE HOUSE COLONEL NOEL PERCY ADAMS ( MELROSE) SOCIETY, PAGE 439 REFERS.

MR HATTERSLEY HIGHLIGHTED KEY POINTS IN THE SUBMISSION, INCLUDING RENEWAL OF THE LEASE, OPTIONS ON PARTIAL FUNDING FOR DIFFERENT FACILITIES AND EVENTS, HERITAGE PROTECTION AND THE LOWER STAGE AREA EVENTS. MS BOWATER SPOKE ON THE ROLE OF THE VOLUNTARY GOVERNANCE BOARD AND PAST COUNCIL SUPPORT AND ANSWERED QUESTIONS REGARDING A COORDINATOR FOR THE SOCIETY, EARTHQUAKE PROOFING, THE NEED TO FURNISH THE HOUSE, THE CAFÉ'S CONTRIBUTION, HERITAGE ISSUES WITH THE GROUNDS, INFORMAL DISCUSSIONS WITH NEIGHBOURS ON OUTSIDE EVENTS, STORAGE FACILITIES AND SECURITY. 6.37 MS SUSAN HAWTHORN (18826) - COMMUNITY INVESTMENT FUND PANEL OF COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVES, PAGE 536 REFERS.

> MS HAWTHORN, ACCOMPANIED BY MR GRAEME THOMAS AND MS RACHEL SAUNDERS TABLED SUPPORTING INFORMATION AND SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION. MS HAWTHORN HIGHLIGHTED THAT THE FUND WAS OVERSUBSCRIBED AND REQUESTED THAT THE FUNDING BE RETURNED TO ITS PREVIOUS LEVEL. MR THOMAS SPOKE OF THE IMPORTANCE OF PEOPLE AND COMMUNITIES AND SUPPORTING VOLUNTEERS. MS SAUNDERS SPOKE OF PARTNERSHIPS WITH COUNCIL CREATING TRUE COMMUNITIES. FURTHER DISCUSSION TOOK PLACE REGARDING WHAT THE FUND COVERED, THE GROWING SOCIAL NEED, CLARIFICATION OF THE FUNDING REQUIRED AND THE HISTORY OF THE CHANGE MADE.

## ATTACHMENTS

1 A1965120 - SUSAN HAWTHORN (18826) - COMMUNITY INVESTMENT FUND PANEL OF COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVES, PAGE 536 REFERS.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR ACLAND LEFT THE MEETING AT 4.13P.M.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR NOONAN LEFT THE MEETING AT 4.19P.M.

6.38 MR GORDON OLDFIELD (18835) - VOLUNTEER NELSON, PAGE 564 REFERS.

MR OLDFIELD SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION AND HIGHLIGHTED KEY ASPECTS, INCLUDING WHETHER THERE WAS SUFFICIENT INVESTMENT IN SOCIAL WELLBEING, SUSTAINABLE FUNDING, THE CORE PURPOSE OF THE CENTRE AND THE NEED FOR VOLUNTEERS AND ANSWERED QUESTIONS RELATING TO A COMMUNITY HUB, VENUES FOR EVENTS, ADVERTISING WITHIN THE COMMUNITY, THE COST OF OBTAINING SPEAKERS, CURRENT CONTRACTS, LONG-TERM BASE FUNDING REQUIREMENTS AND RATEPAYER CONTRIBUTIONS.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR COURTNEY LEFT THE MEETING AT 4.33P.M.

AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE AFTERNOON SESSION OF THE HEARING, MEMBERS ASKED FOR CLARIFICATION/FEEDBACK FROM OFFICERS ON SEVERAL POINTS.

THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 4.56P.M. TO BE RECONVENED ON TUESDAY 8 MAY AT 9.05A.M.



# MINUTES OF THE RECONVENED MEETING OF THE NELSON CITY COUNCIL

# HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CIVIC HOUSE, 110 TRAFALGAR STREET, NELSON

## ON MONDAY 8 MAY 2018, COMMENCING AT 9.05A.M.

## PRESENT: HER WORSHIP THE MAYOR R REESE (CHAIRPERSON), COUNCILLORS L ACLAND, I BARKER, M COURTNEY, B DAHLBERG, K FULTON, M LAWREY, B MCGURK, G NOONAN, M RUTLEDGE, T SKINNER AND S WALKER

IN ATTENDANCE: CHIEF EXECUTIVE (P DOUGHERTY), ACTING GROUP MANAGER STRATEGY AND COMMUNICATIONS (N MCDONALD), GROUP MANAGER ENVIRONMENT (C BARTON), GROUP MANAGER INFRASTRUCTURE (A LOUVERDIS), ACTING GROUP MANAGER COMMUNITY SERVICES (R BALL), TEAM LEADER GOVERNANCE (R BYRNE) AND GOVERNANCE ADVISER (R TERRY)

LEAVE OF ABSENCE: COUNCILLOR MATHESON

APOLOGIES: COUNCILLORS ACLAND AND NOONAN FOR LATENESS.

# 7. APOLOGIES

RESOLVED CL/2018/074

### THAT THE COUNCIL

## <u>RECEIVES</u> THE APOLOGIES FOR LATENESS FROM COUNCILLORS ACLAND AND NOONAN.

#### COURTNEY/WALKER

CARRIED

6.39 MR DAN MCGUIRE (18181/18129) - SPEAKING TO LTP AS WELL AS WAIMEA DAM, PAGES 2 WD AND 55 REFER.

MR MCGUIRE SPOKE TO THE LTP SUBMISSION AND HIGHLIGHTED THE RAPID INCREASE IN RATES, HE FOLLOWED UP ON HIS SUBMISSION ON THE WAIMEA DAM.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR FULTON ENTERED THE MEETING AT 9.09A.M.

6.40 MR DENNIS J WIN (18684/18686) - SPEAKING TO LTP AS WELL AS WAIMEA DAM, PAGES 8ED AND 258 REFER.

MR WIN SPOKE TO HIS LTP SUBMISSION AND AMENDED THE FOLLOWING:

- 1) INFRASTRUCTURE LINE 2, SHOULD READ COMMUTER CYCLE WAYS.
- 2) STORMWATER RATING LINE 3, SHOULD READ INEQUALITY.
- 3) INFRASTRUCTURE , PARAGRAPH 2, IT IS NOTED IN SCIENTIFIC PREDICTIONS AND MEDIA THAT SEA LEVEL INCREASES COULD NOW REACH 3 METRES.

SHOULD THE DOOM SAYERS BE CORRECT, COUNCIL ON BEHALF OF THE RATEPAYERS HAS MORE THAN MAJOR PROBLEMS. WHAT IS BEING DONE IN PLANNING AND ACTION IN CASE THESE PREDICTIONS ARE CORRECT?

4) COUNCIL PERFORMANCE – 12 MONTHS AND 3 WRITTEN REQUESTS FOR AN "OFFICIAL INFORMATION REQUEST" LEAVES LITTLE CONFIDENCE IN PERFORMANCE IN SYSTEMS.

MR DENNIS ALSO SPOKE TO HIS SUBMISSION ON THE WAIMEA DAM.

6.41 MR MURRAY DAWSON (18737), PAGE 13 WD REFERS.

MR DAWSON SPOKE TO HIS SUBMISSION AND TABLED SUPPORTING INFORMATION. HE HIGHLIGHTED HIS CONCERNS ON THE OPUS REPORT.

### ATTACHMENTS

1 A1963749 - MURRAY DAWSON (18737) TABLED DOCUMENT

6.42 MR LEWIS TINSON (18763), PAGE 16 WD REFERS.

MR TINSON SPOKE TO HIS SUBMISSION AND TABLED SUPPORTING INFORMATION, HE SPOKE ABOUT HIS CONCERNS THAT THE UNDERLYING ASSUMPTIONS OF THE OPUS REPORT WERE WRONG AND DISCUSSED THE IMPACT ON REPAIRING THE SIGNIFICANT LEAKS IN THE NELSON AND TASMAN WATER INFRASTRUCTURE.

### ATTACHMENTS

1 A1964785 - LEWIS TINSON (18763) TABLED DOCUMENT

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR NOONAN ENTERED THE MEETING AT 9.38A.M.

6.43 MR RICHARD SULLIVAN (18994/18998) - SPEAKING TO LTP AS WELL AS WAIMEA DAM, PAGES 53 WD AND 921 REFER.

MR SULLIVAN JOINED THE MEETING VIA CONFERENCE CALL. MR SULLIVAN SPOKE TO HIS LTP SUBMISSION AND HIGHLIGHTED HIS CONCERN THAT RATES WERE INCREASING BEYOND THAT WHICH PEOPLE COULD AFFORD. HE ACKNOWLEDGED THAT COUNCIL NEEDED TO GET FIT FOR THE FUTURE BUT IT SHOULD SHARPEN INCENTIVES BY LIMITING RATES INCREASES AND LIMITING SPENDING INCREASES TO CORE SERVICES.

IN SPEAKING TO HIS SUBMISSION ON THE WAIMEA DAM HE NOTED NELSON DID NOT NEED THIS AND THE PROPOSED RESILIENCE BENEFITS WERE UNFOUNDED.

6.44 MRS DEB DANIELL-SMITH (18926/18988)- SPEAKING TO LTP AS WELL AS WAIMEA DAM, PAGES 30WD AND 921 REFER.

MRS DEB DANIELL-SMITH SPOKE TO HER LTP SUBMISSION AND HIGHLIGHTED THAT SHE WOULD LIKE TO SEE A HERITAGE STRATEGY IN PLACE AND ASKED COUNCIL TO PUT MORE WORK INTO THE PEDESTRIAN ISLANDS AT THE BOTTOM OF DAY'S TRACK AND THE WHARF.

MR BRETT DANIELL-SMITH SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION ON THE WAIMEA DAM HIGHLIGHTING THAT HE WAS PRINCIPALLY CONCERNED ABOUT THE USE OF NELSON CITY COUNCIL MONEY GOING TO A PROJECT THAT HADN'T BEEN SANCTIONED BY THE TASMAN COMMUNITY.

6.45 MR TREVOR RILEY (19090), PAGE 63 ED REFERS.

MR RILEY TABLED SUPPORTING INFORMATION HIGHLIGHTING THE INSTABILITY OF THE AREA FOR THE WAIMEA DAM WITH MAPS.

### ATTACHMENTS

- 1 A1964776 TREVOR RILEY (19090) TABLED DOCUMENTS
- 6.46 MR BARRY THOMPSON (19111) THOMPSON DALY CO, PAGE 111 WD REFERS.

MR THOMPSON SPOKE TO HIS SUBMISSION AND TABLED SUPPORTING INFORMATION. MR THOMPSON SPOKE IN FAVOUR OF THE WAIMEA DAM PROPOSAL AND RAISED HIS CONCERNS ABOUT THE HIGH RATES THE COUNCIL CHARGED FOR INNER CITY PROPERTY COMPARED TO THE TASMAN DISTRICT CBD RATES.

## ATTACHMENTS

- 1 A1964774 BARRY THOMPSON (19111) THOMPSON DALY CO TABLED DOCUMENT
- 6.47 MS RONA SPENCER (19020/19014)- SPEAKING TO LTP AS WELL AS WAIMEA DAM, PAGES 55 WD AND 1004 REFER.

MS SPENCER SPOKE TO HER SUBMISSIONS HIGHLIGHTING THAT SHE SUPPORTED THE CBD DEVELOPMENT INCLUDING COMMUNITY SPACES; SHE WOULD LIKE TO SEE A LIMIT TO TOURISM NUMBERS, REDUCTION IN MOUNTAINBIKERS USING THE BROOK AND WANTED NELSON TO BE A COUNTRY TOWN NOT A SMART LITTLE CITY.

IN SPEAKING TO HER SUBMISSION ON THE WAIMEA DAM, MS SPENCER ADVISED SHE DID NO SUPPORT COUNCIL FUNDING THE DAM AS WE DID NOT NEED MORE WATER IN THE NELSON AREA AND SUGGESTED SUBSIDISING WATER TANKS TO CAPTURE ROOF WATER.

THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 10.38A.M. AND RECONVENED AT 11.00A.M.

6.48 MR GRAHAM THOMAS ON BEHALF OF MR JOHN MCLAUGHLIN (18847/19115) - SPEAKING TO LTP AS WELL AS DC, PAGES DC5 AND 1293 REFER.

MR THOMAS SPOKE TO MR MCLAUGHLIN'S SUBMISSION ON DEVELOPMENT CONTRIBUTIONS SEEKING THAT DEVELOPMENT CONTRIBUTIONS BE DEFERRED TO WHEN BUILDINGS ARE COMPLETED.

MR THOMAS SPOKE TO THE LTP SUBMISSION ABOUT THE COST OF TRANSPORTATION CONNECTIONS RELATING TO MARSDEN VALLEY AND DISCUSSED OPTIONS FOR ADMINISTERING DEVELOPMENT CONTRIBUTIONS IN SUCH CASES.

6.49 MR GARRY ADCOCK (18997/18940/18982) - KOHATU PARK TRUST & PERSONAL -SPEAKING TO LTP AS WELL AS DC, PAGES DC8 AND 767/915 REFER.

MR ADCOCK SPOKE TO HIS SUBMISSION ON THE DEVELOPMENT CONTRIBUTIONS POLICY HIGHLIGHTING THAT WHAT WAS PROPOSED REGARDING RESERVE LAND APPEARED VERY COMPLEX AND NOT VERY EFFECTIVE.

HE ALSO SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION ON BEHALF OF KOHATU PARK TRUST ASKING COUNCIL TO SUPPORT THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE TRUST TO OPEN A MOTORSPORT AND ADVENTURE PARK NEAR TAPAWERA. HE ADVISED TASMAN DISTRICT COUNCIL HAD SUPPORTED THE TRUST WITH \$300,000 TOWARDS THE FIRST CONSENTS PROCESS.

6.50 MR IAIN SHEVES (19106/19041) - WAKATU INC - SPEAKING TO LTP AS WELL AS DC, PAGES DC63 AND 1080 REFER.

MR SHEVES SPOKE TO WAKATU INCORPORATION'S SUBMISSION ON DEVELOPMENT CONTRIBUTIONS WITH REGARD TO HIGH DENSITY HOUSING.

HE ALSO SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION TO THE LTP IN RELATION TO SPECIAL HOUSING AREAS, DEVELOPMENT OF THE ELMA TURNER LIBRARY AND THEIR SUPPORT OF INNER CITY LIVING. HE NOTED THAT WAKATU INC STRONGLY SUPPORTED CLOSER WORKING RELATIONSHIP WITH NELSON CITY COUNCIL AND TASMAN DISTRICT COUNCIL.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR LAWREY LEFT THE MEETING FROM 11.41A.M. UNTIL 11.44A.M.

6.51 MR MARK LILE & OTHER SPEAKERS (19089/19023/19104/19128) -VARIOUS ORGANISATIONS - SPEAKING TO LTP AS WELL AS DC, PAGES DC 15/23/61 AND 1359 REFER.

MR LILE SPOKE ON A NUMBER OF SUBMISSIONS AND PROVIDED BACKGROUND ON SWIMMING MARLBOROUGH.

HAMISH NEILL JOINED HIM TO SPEAK ON BEHALF OF SWIMMING NELSON MARLBOROUGH'S SUBMISSION ON THE LTP AND TABLED SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS. HE REQUESTED THAT COUNCIL JOIN A GROUP OF STAKEHOLDERS TO DISCUSS HOW TO MOVE FORWARD.

MR LILE SPOKE TO COASTAL VIEWS LIFESTYLE VILLAGE LTD.'S SUBMISSION ON THE DEVELOPMENT CONTRIBUTIONS POLICY WHICH SOUGHT CLARIFICATION ON TRANSITION BETWEEN CURRENT AND NEW POLICIES.

MR LILE SPOKE TO SUMMERSET VILLAGE LTD.'S SUBMISSION ON THE LTP AND DEVELOPMENT CONTRIBUTIONS POLICY AND NOTED THEIR CONCERN AT THE PROPOSED METHODOLOGY OF CALCULATING CONTRIBUTIONS TOWARD RESERVES FOR HIGHER DENSITY HOUSING.

MR SCOTT GIBBONS JOINED MR LILE TO SPEAK TO GP INVESTMENTS LIMITED'S SUBMISSION ON LTP AND DEVELOPMENT CONTRIBUTIONS AND TABLED SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS. HE HIGHLIGHTED THAT NELSON CBD WAS NO LONGER MEETING THE SHOPPING NEEDS OF RESIDENTS AND ALSO DISCUSSED THE NEW LAND DEVELOPMENT MANUAL (LDM) FLOOR LEVEL ADDING SIGNIFICANT COSTS TO DEVELOPMENT. MR LILE ADDED THAT THE LDM WAS VERY CONSERVATIVE AND LOW RISK AND COULD BE PROHIBITIVE TO DEVELOPMENT AS INCREASED COST IN LAND PREPARATION COSTS WOULD BE AROUND 10%-15% THE COST OF THE LAND.

## ATTACHMENTS

1 A1965035 - MARK LILE AND OTHER SPEAKERS (19089/19023/19104/19128) - VARIOUS ORGANISATIONS TABLED DOCUMENTS

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR MCGURK LEFT THE MEETING FROM 11.50A.M. UNTIL 11.52A.M.

6.52 JACKIE MCNAE (19092/19093/19094/19095) VARIOUS ORGANISATIONS - STAIG & SMITH, PAGES DC26/37/47/51 REFER.

> MS MCNAE PRESENTED ON BEHALF OF A NUMBER OF SUBMITTERS AND PRESENTED A SUPPORTING DOCUMENT SHOWING COMPARISON OF RESERVE CHANGES ON URBAN SUBDIVISIONS, SHE HIGHLIGHTED

THAT THE SUBMITTERS WERE CONCERNED AT THE DISPROPORTIONATE PENALTY ON INNER CITY DEVELOPMENT WHICH DID NOT ENCOURAGE HIGHER DENSITY DEVELOPMENT.

MS MCNAE SPOKE TO STOKE VALLEY HOLDINGS AND SOLITAIRE INVESTMENT LTD.'S SUBMISSION ON THE DEVELOPMENT CONTRIBUTIONS POLICY WITH REGARDS TO NGAWHATU RESERVOIR HIGHLIGHTING THEIR CONCERN AT THE VERY HIGH PRICE FOR WATER COMPARED TO OTHER DEVELOPERS.

## **ATTACHMENTS**

- 1 A1964134 JACKIE MCNAE (19092/19093/19094/19095) VARIOUS ORGANISATIONS - STAIG AND SMITH TABLED DOCUMENT
- 6.53 MR GRAEME DICK (19061) PROJECTS AND VENTURES, PAGE DC21 REFERS.

MR DICK SPOKE TO HIS SUBMISSION AND TABLED A SUPPORTING DOCUMENT. MR DICK HIGHLIGHTED POINTS ON MARKET DEVELOPMENTS, RESERVES AND THE COST INCREASE TO CONTRIBUTIONS.

## ATTACHMENTS

1 A1965030 - GRAEME DICK (19061) - PROJECTS AND VENTURES TABLED DOCUMENT

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR LAWREY LEFT THE MEETING FROM 12.40P.M. UNTIL 12.42P.M.

6.54 MS PAULINE HADFIELD (19004) - DAVIS OGILVIE & PARTNERS LTD, PAGE DC9 REFERS.

MS HADFIELD PRESENTED HER SUBMISSION WHICH RELATED TO DEVELOPMENT AREAS UNDER THE POLICY, HIGHLIGHTING THAT SHE SUPPORTED NEIGHBOURHOOD RESERVES AND COUNCIL'S INTENT FOR THESE TO BE CREATED AT SUBDIVISION STAGE, HOWEVER WAS CONCERNED AT THE METHODOLOGY OF CALCULATING CONTRIBUTIONS TOWARD RESERVES FOR HIGHER DENSITY HOUSING.

THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 1.00P.M. AND RECONVENED AT 1.35P.M.

## **TUESDAY 8 MAY – ENVIRONMENT**

6.55 MR DAVID SISSONS (18836) - WAIMEA INLET FORUM WORKING GROUP, PAGE 568 REFERS.

MR SISSONS PRESENTED HIS SUBMISSION ON BEHALF OF THE WAIMEA INLET FORUM WORKING GROUP. HE REQUESTED THAT COUNCIL MANAGE AND PRIORITISE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION, IN PARTICULAR THE RISE IN SEA LEVEL, PLANTS AND BIRDS. 6.56 MR LEESON BALDEY & PAUL BROCKIE (18828) - WARMER HEALTHIER HOMES, PAGE 540 REFERS.

MR BALDEY AND MR BROCKIE PROVIDED A POWERPOINT PRESENTATION AND SPOKE ON BEHALF OF WARMER HEALTHIER HOMES. THEY NOTED THAT IN ORDER TO CONTINUE DELIVERING THEIR INITIATIVE, THEY WOULD REQUIRE COUNCIL FUNDING. A NUMBER OF HOMES WERE STILL INADEQUATELY INSULATED, MAINLY LOW INCOME HOMES. MR BALDEY AND MR BROCKIE ANSWERED QUESTIONS AROUND HEATING, INSULATION, VENTILATION AND FUNDING. THEY NOTED THAT ANY FUNDING RECEIVED WOULD BE SPENT IN THE AREAS WITH THE HIGHEST NEED AMONG NELSON CITY RESIDENTS.

## ATTACHMENTS

- 1 A1954587 LEESON BALDEY AND PAUL BROCKIE (18828) WARMER HEALTHIER HOMES POWERPOINT PRESENTATION
- 6.57 MR REN KEMPTHORNE (18958), PAGE 862 REFERS.

MR KEMPTHORNE PRESENTED HIS SUBMISSION, NOTING THAT A SMALL CITY IS A SMART CITY. HE EMPHASISED THE NEED TO EXPAND THE SCHOOL BUS SYSTEM IN ORDER TO REDUCE CONGESTION.

6.58 MR LINDSAY WOOD (18930), PAGE 730 REFERS.

MR WOOD PROVIDED A POWERPOINT PRESENTATION, SPOKE TO HIS SUBMISSION AND TABLED A SUPPORTING DOCUMENT. HE SPOKE ABOUT A RIDESHARE SYSTEM IN NELSON AND THE BENEFITS TO NELSON CITY. HE HIGHLIGHTED THE ISSUES OF CLIMATE CHANGE AND GREENHOUSE EMISSIONS AND FELT THE ZERO FUNDING APPROACH NEEDED TO BE RECONSIDERED AND WOULD LIKE TO SEE THESE ISSUES PRIORITISED. MR WOOD ANSWERED QUESTIONS ABOUT PORT NELSON AND REGIONAL COORDINATION.

### ATTACHMENTS

- 1 A1965546 LINDSAY WOOD (18930) TABLED DOCUMENT
- 2 A1963964 LINDSAY WOOD (18930) POWERPOINT PRESENTATION

COUNCILLOR RUTLEDGE DECLARED AN INTEREST IN SUBMISSION 18957 AND LEFT THE MEETING AT 2.08P.M.

6.59 DR MEG RUTLEDGE, STEPHEN STANDLEY & ALAN HINTON (18957) -NATURELAND WILDLIFE TRUST, PAGE 817 REFERS.

MR HINTON SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION AND NOTED THE IMPORTANCE OF REGIONAL BIODIVERSITY AND STRATEGIC ALLIANCES. MR STANDLEY SPOKE ABOUT THE NEED FOR RENEWAL WORK AND THE ABILITY TO RAISE ADDITIONAL FUNDING TO UP-SPEC THE EXISTING FACILITIES. DR RUTLEDGE ANSWERED QUESTIONS ABOUT THEIR RELATIONSHIP WITH THE BROOK, FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES AND EXTERNAL SPONSORS.

6.60 MR BRUCE DYER (18766), PAGE 377 REFERS.

MR DYER SPOKE TO HIS SUBMISSION AND THE NEED TO BE INDEPENDENT OF THE WORLD ECONOMY AND TAKE INTO ACCOUNT THE CURRENT UNSTABLE ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT. HE SUGGESTED THAT THE COUNCIL LOOK AT ADOPTING THE ALASKAN MODEL IN REGARDS TO FISHING QUOTAS. HE SPOKE ABOUT COOPERATIVES IN A SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT CAPACITY AND THE UNITED KINGDOM'S ECONOMICS FOUNDATION, CALLED LOCAL MULTIPLIER – AN INITIATIVE TO ENCOURAGE BUYING LOCAL.

COUNCILLOR RUTLEDGE RETURNED TO THE MEETING AT 2.22P.M.

6.61 MR MIKE WARD (18974) - THE CREATIVE ALLIANCE, PAGE 899 REFERS.

MR WARD SPOKE TO HIS SUBMISSION AND HIGHLIGHTED THE NEED FOR A CYCLEWAY ALONG THE WATERFRONT AND SUGGESTED THAT COUNCIL PURCHASE THE BROOK WALKWAY (GRAMPIONS) AND NELSON 2060.

6.62 GLENN COUSINS (19141)

MR COUSINS SPOKE TO HIS SUBMISSION AND REQUESTED FUNDING FOR THE BROOK SANCTUARY AND FREE ACCESS FOR LOCALS. HE NOTED THE BENEFITS OF EXERCISE AND THE NEED TO ENCOURAGE RESIDENTS TO BE ACTIVE AND MAKE THE MOST OF OUR LOCAL SPACES. HE ANSWERED QUESTIONS AND EMPHASISED THE IMPORTANCE OF HAVING FREE ACCESS TO COUNCIL LAND FOR LOCAL RESIDENTS.

6.63 MISS CYNTHIA VAN DE LOO (18980), PAGE 912 REFERS.

MISS VAN DE LOO SPOKE TO HER SUBMISSION AND ANSWERED QUESTIONS ABOUT FORAGING FRUITS AND HERBS AND SAID THAT SHE SUPPORTED THE FACT THE COUNCIL WAS PLANTING FRUIT BUT WOULD PREFER THIS TO BE SPRAY-FREE.

6.64 MR LAWRENCE CARTER (18880) – ENGINEERS FOR SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY, PAGE 646 REFERS.

MR CARTER SPOKE ON BEHALF OF THE ENGINEERS FOR SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND PRESENTED A SUPPORTING DOCUMENT. CLIMATE CHANGE WILL HAVE AN INCREASING IMPACT ON NELSON AND THEY REQUESTED THAT COUNCIL FUTURE-PROOF INFRASTRUCTURE AND ASSETS IN FLOOD-PRONE ZONES AND LOOK AT RE-HOUSING RESIDENTS IN LOW-LYING COASTAL AREAS. MR CARTER ANSWERED QUESTIONS ON FLOOD PRONE AREAS AND CLIMATE CHANGE.

### ATTACHMENTS

1 A1963713 - LAWRENCE CARTER (18880) ENGINEERS FOR SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY TABLED DOCUMENT

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR FULTON LEFT THE MEETING FROM 2.48P.M. UNTIL 2.50P.M.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR NOONAN LEFT THE MEETING AT 2.49P.M.

 6.65 MR DEREK SHAW, KAREN DRIVER AND ROBERT TAYLOR (19108/19117)
- NELSON ENVIRONMENT CENTRE AND TOP OF THE SOUTH ATHLETICS CHARITABLE TRUST, PAGE 1301 REFERS.

MR SHAW SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION AND SUGGESTED THAT THE COUNCIL ENGAGE WITH COMMUNITY PARTNERS IN REGARDS TO A CLIMATE CHANGE STRATEGY. HE NOTED WASTE MANAGEMENT STRATEGIES AND FELT THERE WOULD BE FURTHER OPPORTUNITIES FOR WASTE TO BE DIVERTED.

MR SHAW AND MR TAYLOR SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION AND NOTED THE CURRENT STATE OF THE TRACK AT SAXTON OVAL. THEY HIGHLIGHTED THE NEED FOR WORK TO BE DONE AS THE CONDITIONS REPORT IDENTIFIED HARDENING OF THE TOP LAYER AND THIS WOULD NEED RESURFACING OR POTENTIALLY FULL REPLACEMENT. MR SHAW ANSWERED QUESTIONS ABOUT THE TRACK RESURFACING AND REORIENTATION AND CURRENT FUNDING OPTIONS FOR THE TRUST.

6.66 MS JOANNA PLOWS (19123/19121) - SPEAKING TO LTP AS WELL AS WAIMEA DAM, PAGES 120 WD AND 1324 REFER.

MS PLOWS TABLED A SUPPORTING DOCUMENT AND NOTED THAT THE STATE OF THE ENVIRONMENT SHOULD BE COUNCIL'S NUMBER ONE PRIORITY. SHE SAID THAT SHE FELT THAT A HIGHWAY WOULD ENCOURAGE MORE TRAFFIC AND WAS CONCERNED WITH DEBRIS LEFT BY THE FORESTRY INDUSTRY. MS PLOWS SAID THAT SHE WOULD LIKE TO SEE FUNDING ALLOCATED FOR AFFORDABLE AND EMERGENCY HOUSING AND SUGGESTED A WARRANT OF FITNESS FOR HOUSING.

MS PLOWS SAID THAT HE WAS NOT IN SUPPORT OF THE WAIMEA DAM PROPOSAL AS IT WAS ON THE EARTHQUAKE FAULT LINE AND BECAUSE OF THE SILTING BEHIND THE DAM.

## ATTACHMENTS

1 A1965808 - JOANNA PLOWS (19123/19121) TABLED DOCUMENT

COUNCILLOR NOONAN RETURNED TO THE MEETING AT 3.09P.M.

6.67 SUSAN JENKINS (18843) – ABBEYFIELD NZ INC, PAGE 595 REFER.

MS JENKINS SPOKE ON BEHALF OF ABBEYFIELD NZ INC AND THE GREAT WORK BEING DONE AROUND SUSTAINABLE GROWTH AND THE AGEING POPULATION. MS JENKINS REQUESTED FURTHER FUNDING FOR THE AGEING POPULATING, IN PARTICULAR FOR LAND, POTENTIALLY REALLOCATING EXISTING SITES.

6.68 MR JOHN-PAUL POCHIN AND WILL ANDREWS (18956) - BICYCLE NELSON BAYS, PAGE 811 REFERS.

MR POCHIN PROVIDED A POWERPOINT PRESENTATION AND SPOKE ABOUT THE CURRENT LAYOUT OF THE CBD, HE SAID HE THOUGHT IT COULD BENEFIT WITH MORE GREEN SPACE. HE SUGGESTED RE-PURPOSING SOME AREAS FOR THE COMMUNITY SUCH AS EXISTING CAR-PARKING SPACES AND INCREASING THE NUMBERS OF PEOPLE CYCLING AND WALKING BY PROVIDING INCENTIVES. HE NOTED THAT A LACK OF TRANSPORT OPTIONS ISOLATED PEOPLE, PARTICULARLY THE OLDER POPULATION.

### ATTACHMENTS

- 1 A1966136 JOHN-PAUL POCHIN AND WILL ANDREWS (18956) POWERPOINT PRESENTATION
- 6.69 MR DALLAS MATHIESON (18883) UAE ADVERTISING GROUP, PAGE 652 REFERS.

MR MATHIESON SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION AND TABLED SUPPORTING INFORMATION. HE PROPOSED CREATING A NEW CENTRALISED PERFORMING ARTS CENTRE IN THE OLD ANZ BUILDING WITH THE COUNCIL BEING THE PRIMARY TENANT.

## ATTACHMENTS

- 1 A1966201 DALLAS MATHIESON UAE ADVERTISING GROUP (18883) POWERPOINT PRESENTATION
- 6.70 MS LAURA IRISH (18909) GHOST LIGHT THEATRE, PAGE 693 REFERS.

MS IRISH SPOKE ON BEHALF OF THE GHOST LIGHT THEATRE AND NOTED THAT THE THEATRE HAS BEEN IN USE FOR THE MAJORITY OF THE DAYS SINCE IT OPENED. SHE NOTED THEY ARE ATTRACTING TALENT TO THE REGION AND WANT TO ENSURE THEY CAN BE RETAINED. SHE HIGHLIGHTED THE ECONOMIC AND CULTURAL BENEFITS THAT THE THEATRE PROVIDES AND REQUESTED ASSISTANCE WITH FUNDING FOR THEIR RENT. SHE ANSWERED QUESTIONS AROUND THE LOCATION OF THE THEATRE AND ACCESSIBILITY ISSUES.

THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 3.06P.M. AND RECONVENED AT 3.15P.M. COUNCILLORS LAWREY AND FULTON WERE NOT PRESENT.

6.71 MS PENNY MOLNAR (18954), PAGE 786 REFERS.

MS MOLNAR SPOKE TO HER SUBMISSION AND HIGHLIGHTED THE NEED FOR STABLE HOUSING FOR FAMILIES. SHE NOTED THE NEED FOR FURTHER EMERGENCY HOUSING AND REQUESTED FURTHER FUNDING IN ORDER TO SUSTAIN THE CURRENT HOUSING. THE MAYOR CLARIFIED AN ISSUE REGARDING FUNDING FOR THE COMMUNITY INVESTMENT FUNDING PANEL.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR LAWREY RETURNED TO THE MEETING AT 3.55P.M.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR FULTON RETURNED TO THE MEETING AT 4.03P.M.

6.72 MS AMY SHATTOCK & MS LINDA KELLY (19113), PAGE 1257 REFERS.

MS SHATTOCK PRESENTED A SUPPORTING DOCUMENT AND NOTED THE IMPORTANCE OF KELLY'S BUSH AND PROTECTION AND MAINTENANCE OF BIODIVERSITY IN NELSON. SHE SAID THE BUSH WAS ESSENTIAL FOR THE RE-ESTABLISHMENT OF THE BIRD LIFE AROUND THE BROOK SANCTUARY AND THE GRAMPIANS. MS SHATTOCK PROPOSED AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNCIL AND THE OWNERS OF KELLY'S BUSH.

## ATTACHMENTS

- 1 A1966204 AMY SHATTOCK AND LINDA KELLY (19113) TABLED DOCUMENT
- 6.73 MS LUZ ZUNIGA (19064) NELSON MULTICULTURAL COUNCIL INCORPORATED, PAGE 1151 REFERS.

MS ZUNIGA SPOKE ON BEHALF OF THE NELSON MULTICULTURAL COUNCIL INCORPORATED AND TABLED A SUPPORTING DOCUMENT. MS ZUNIGA DISCUSSED UNITY AND DIVERSITY IN NELSON AND NOTED THAT A LANGUAGE AND COMMUNICATION STRATEGY WOULD ASSIST IN BREAKING DOWN THE BARRIERS AND ENHANCING INCLUSION.

## ATTACHMENTS

1 A1958675 - LUZ ZUNIGA - NELSON MULTICULTURAL COUNCIL (19064) TABLED DOCUMENT

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR NOONAN LEFT THE MEETING AT 4.11P.M.

6.74 MS GILLIAN WRATT (19045) - NELSON TASMAN CYCLE TRAILS TRUST, PAGE 1117 REFERS.

MS WRATT PROVIDED A POWERPOINT PRESENTATION AND SPOKE ON BEHALF OF HER SUBMISSION. SHE SAID THAT SHE HOPED TO SEE THE FUNDING AVAILABLE FOR THE GREAT TASTE TRAIL AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AND WOULD LIKE TO SEE THIS EXTEND THIS FROM THE AIRPORT AROUND THE WATERFRONT.

## ATTACHMENTS

1 A1964843 - GILLIAN WRATT - NELSON TASMAN CYCLE TRAILS TRUST (19045) TABLED DOCUMENT

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR ACLAND ENTERED THE MEETING AT 4.22P.M.

6.75 MRS HEATHER THOMAS AND KAREN STADE (18996) - NELSON HISTORICAL SOCIETY, PAGE 938 REFERS.

MRS THOMAS SPOKE ON BEHALF OF THE NELSON HISTORICAL SOCIETY AND RECOMMEND THAT THE HERITAGE ADVISORY ROLE BE EXTENDED. THE STOKE LEGACY TRAIL IS A GOOD EXAMPLE OF LINKING HISTORY, CYCLING AND FAMILY ACTIVITIES. SHE NOTED THAT UPDATING THE HERITAGE STRATEGY WOULD BE USEFUL.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR RUTLEDGE LEFT THE MEETING AT 4.29P.M.

6.76 MS KINDRA DOUGLAS (19110) - COMMUNITY ACTION, PAGE 1250 REFERS.

MS DOUGLAS PROVIDED A POWERPOINT PRESENTATION AND SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION, DISCUSSING AFFORDABLE HOMES AND OPTIONS FOR NELSON CITY. SHE NOTED THE NEED FOR FURTHER RESEARCH INTO THE DYNAMICS OF ISSUES AND OTHER FUNDING OPTIONS.

## ATTACHMENTS

1 A1966157 - KINDRA DOUGLAS - COMMUNITY ACTION (19110) POWERPOINT PRESENTATION

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR RUTLEDGE RETURNED TO THE MEETING AT 4.50P.M.

6.77 MS JANE MURRAY AND MR STEPHEN BRIDGEMAN (19105) - NMDHB PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE, PAGE 1203 REFERS.

> MS MURRAY AND MR BRIDGEMAN SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION AND SAID THEY WERE SUPPORTIVE OF THE LONG TERM PLAN. MS MURRAY SAID THAT SHE WOULD LIKE OPPORTUNITIES TO WORK WITH THE COUNCIL AT A STRATEGIC AND OPERATIONAL LEVEL, INCLUDING SMOKE-FREE POLICIES FOR OUTDOOR DINING IN NELSON. THEY SUPPORTED INVESTMENT FOR ACTIVE AND PUBLIC TRANSPORT AND NOTED THE IMPORTANCE OF GOOD QUALITY CYCLE PATHS AND WALKWAYS NEAR SCHOOLS. MR BRIDGEMAN NOTED THAT ALCOHOL RELATED ILLNESSES WERE A CONCERN WOULD LIKE TO SEE AT-RISK GROUPS TARGETED, SUCH AS YOUTH.

## ATTACHMENTS

1 A1966206 - JANE MURRAY AND MR STEPHEN BRIDGEMAN - NMDHB PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE(19105) TABLED DOCUMENT ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR FULTON LEFT THE MEETING FROM 4.50P.M. UNTIL 4.55P.M.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR ACLAND LEFT THE MEETING FROM 4.53P.M. UNTIL 4.57P.M.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR FULTON LEFT THE MEETING FROM 4.59P.M.UNTIL 5.02P.M.

6.78 MS LUCINDA BLACKLEY-JIMSON AND MS OLIVIA HALL (19048) -TASMAN BAYS HERITAGE TRUST, PAGE 1125 REFERS.

> MS BLACKLEY-JIMSON AND MS OLIVIA HALL SPOKE ON BEHALF OF THE TASMAN BAYS HERITAGE TRUST. MS BLACKLEY-JIMSON NOTED THAT THE RESEARCH FACILITY AT ISEL PARK IN STOKE WAS AT THE END OF ITS FUNCTIONAL LIFE AND REQUESTED COUNCIL FUNDING TOWARDS A NEW FACILITY.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR LAWREY LEFT THE MEETING AT 5.03P.M.

6.79 MRS FAYE WULFF (19049) - COMMUNITY ART WORKS, PAGE 1127 REFERS.

MRS WULFF SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION AND CONFIRMED THAT SHE WAS HAPPY WITH THE SPACE THEY WERE IN CURRENTLY.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR LAWREY RETURNED TO THE MEETING AT 5.11P.M.

6.80 MR MARK SOPER & KARL WULFF (19116) - COMMUNITY ART WORKS, PAGE 1296 REFERS.

MR SOPER AND MR WULFF SPOKE ON BEHALF OF COMMUNITY ART WORKS. MR SOPER SAID THEY WOULD LIKE TO BUILD AN AMPHITHEATRE TO ENCOURAGE PERFORMANCES THAT ARE LOW OR NO COST FOR THE COMMUNITY.

6.81 MR IAN PATERSON AND NIC FOSTER (19060) - NELSON BAYS FOOTBALL INC, PAGE 1142 REFERS.

MR PATERSON AND MR FOSTER PROVIDED A POWERPOINT PRESENTATION AND SPOKE ON BEHALF OF THE NELSON BAYS FOOTBALL INC. MR FOSTER REQUESTED BETTER QUALITY PITCHES, A REGIONAL FOOTBALL HUB AND AN ALL-WEATHER PITCH AND NOTED HIS CONCERN ABOUT A LACK OF MAINTENANCE AT NEALE PARK. THEY ANSWERED QUESTIONS ABOUT CO-FUNDING WITH THE FOOTBALL COMMUNITY.

### ATTACHMENTS

1 A1964505 - IAN PATERSON AND NIC FOSTER (19060) - NELSON BAYS FOOTBALL INC POWERPOINT PRESENTATION ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR FULTON LEFT THE MEETING FROM 5.26P.M.UNTIL 5.29P.M.

6.82 MR PETER GIBBS (18874) - NELSON TRIATHLON & NELSON SEA SWIMMING, PAGE 637 REFERS.

MR GIBBS SPOKE ON BEHALF OF THE NELSON TRIATHLON & NELSON SEA SWIMMING. HIS CLUB WAS SEEKING AN ACCESS POINT AT RICHARDSON STREET TO THE WATER FOR SWIMMERS AND THE GENERAL PUBLIC ALONG THIS AREA. HE NOTED FURTHER PARKING IN THE AREA WOULD ALSO BE REQUIRED.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR WALKER LEFT THE MEETING AT 5.34P.M.

6.83 MS MEGAN BIRSS (18655) - GYMNASTICS NELSON, PAGE 194 REFERS.

MS BIRSS SPOKE ON BEHALF OF GYMNASTICS NELSON, NOTING THAT THEIR HEATING SYSTEM WAS NOT COMPLIANT WITH HEALTH AND SAFETY REQUIREMENTS.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR RUTLEDGE LEFT THE MEETING FROM 5.36P.M. UNTIL 5.38P.M.

6.84 MS HELEN REYNOLDS (19044) - TASMAN BROADCASTING TRUST/FRESH FM, PAGE 1112 REFERS.

MS REYNOLDS SPOKE ON BEHALF OF THE TASMAN BROADCASTING TRUST/FRESH FM AND PROVIDED SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION. MS REYNOLDS REQUESTED FUNDING OF \$10,000 FROM COUNCIL, NOTING THE EDUCATIONAL ROLE OF THEIR ORGANISATION IN THE COMMUNITY AND THAT THE FUNDING WOULD GO TOWARDS THEIR OPERATIONAL COSTS.

### ATTACHMENTS

- 1 A1966210 HELEN REYNOLDS (19044) TASMAN BROADCASTING TRUST/FRESH FM TABLED DOCUMENT
- 6.85 MRS SARAH HOLMES (18984) NELSON TASMAN BUSINESS TRUST, PAGE 916 REFERS.

MRS HOLMES SPOKE ON BEHALF OF THE NELSON TASMAN BUSINESS TRUST AND PROVIDED SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION. SHE NOTED THAT THEY HAD ACCESS TO COMMUNITY FUNDING, HOWEVER THIS HAD BEEN CUT RECENTLY AND THEY REQUIRED FURTHER FUNDING.

### ATTACHMENTS

1 A1966209 - SARAH HOLMES (18984) - NELSON TASMAN BUSINESS TRUST TABLED DOCUMENT

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR FULTON LEFT THE MEETING FROM 5.44P.M. UNTIL 5.46P.M.

6.86 DR HANS EVERTS (18911) - NELSON TASMAN SETTLEMENT FORUM, PAGE 703 REFERS.

DR EVERTS SPOKE ON BEHALF OF THE NELSON TASMAN SETTLEMENT FORUM. HE SPOKE ABOUT COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS, YOUTH STRATEGIES AND THE IMPORTANCE OF INCLUDING THESE IN THE TEN YEAR PLAN AND REQUESTED A REFERENCE TO A PARTNERSHIP WITH THE COUNCIL.

6.87 MS SARAH KENNEDY (17927) - NGAWHATU POOL USERS INC., AGENDA ATTACHMENT, PAGE 10 REFERS.

MS KENNEDY PROVIDED SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION AND SPOKE ON BEHALF OF THE NGAWHATU POOL USERS INC. SUBMISSION. MS KENNEDY PROPOSED BUILDING A NEW THERAPEUTIC POOL, IDEALLY LOCATED ON SALISBURY ROAD RICHMOND, AND SOUGHT FUNDING ASSISTANCE FROM THE COUNCIL. SHE NOTED THAT THIS WOULD PROVIDE VITAL SERVICES TO THE AGEING COMMUNITY.

## ATTACHMENTS

1 A1960715 - SARAH KENNEDY (17927) - NGAWHATU POOL USERS INC. TABLED DOCUMENT

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR RUTLEDGE LEFT THE MEETING AT 6.06P.M.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR BARKER LEFT THE MEETING AT 6.10P.M.

AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE AFTERNOON SESSION OF THE HEARING, MEMBERS ASKED FOR CLARIFICATION/FEEDBACK FROM OFFICERS ON SEVERAL POINTS.

THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 6.18P.M. TO BE RECONVENED ON WEDNESDAY 9 MAY 2018.



# MINUTES OF THE RECONVENED MEETING OF THE NELSON CITY COUNCIL

# HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CIVIC HOUSE, 110 TRAFALGAR STREET, NELSON

## ON WEDNESDAY 9 MAY 2018, COMMENCING AT 1.05P.M.

- PRESENT: HER WORSHIP THE MAYOR R REESE (CHAIRPERSON), COUNCILLORS L ACLAND, I BARKER, M COURTNEY, B DAHLBERG, K FULTON, M LAWREY, B MCGURK, G NOONAN, M RUTLEDGE, T SKINNER AND S WALKER
- IN ATTENDANCE: CHIEF EXECUTIVE (P DOUGHERTY), ACTING GROUP MANAGER STRATEGY AND COMMUNICATIONS (N MCDONALD), GROUP MANAGER ENVIRONMENT (C BARTON), GROUP MANAGER INFRASTRUCTURE (A LOUVERDIS), ACTING GROUP MANAGER COMMUNITY SERVICES (R BALL AND GOVERNANCE ADVISER (E STEPHENSON)

LEAVE OF ABSENCE: COUNCILLOR MATHESON

APOLOGIES: COUNCILLOR FULTON FOR LATENESS AND HER WORSHIP THE MAYOR FOR EARLY DEPARTURE

# 8 APOLOGIES

RESOLVED CL/2018/075

## THAT THE COUNCIL

### <u>RECEIVES</u> AND ACCEPTS THE APOLOGIES FROM COUNCILLOR FULTON FOR LATENESS AND FROM COUNCILLOR NOONAN AND HER WORSHIP THE MAYOR R REESE FOR EARLY DEPARTURE.

HER WORSHIP THE MAYOR/LAWREY

**CARRIED** 

## WEDNESDAY 9 MAY – CORPORATE SERVICES

6.88 MR TIM DEAN ON BEHALF MR GAIRE THOMPSON (19129) - THOMPSON PROPERTY GROUP, PAGE 1361 REFERS.

MR DEAN SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION HIGHLIGHTING KEY POINTS, INCLUDING LEVELS OF COMMERCIAL RATES, FREE PARKING, EFFICIENCY, LIBRARY SPENDING, CIVIC HOUSE AND COUNCIL STAFFING, THE WAIMEA DAM, RATEPAYER FUNDED FACILITIES, DEBT LEVELS AND IWI REPRESENTATION ON COMMITTEES.

6.89 MRS KATE MALCOLM (19003), PAGE 959 REFERS.

MS MALCOLM TABLED A SUPPORTING DOCUMENT AND SPOKE TO HER SUBMISSION HIGHLIGHTING THE IMPACTS OF CLIMATE CHANGE AND THE NEED FOR A BOLDER APPROACH BY COUNCIL ON CLIMATE ACTION AND ANSWERED QUESTIONS REGARDING TRANSPORT CHOICES.

## ATTACHMENTS

- 1 A1966329 KATE MALCOLM (19003) TABLED DOCUMENT
- 6.90 MR STEVE CROSS (18802), PAGE 476 REFERS.

MR CROSS SPOKE TO HIS SUBMISSION AND HIGHLIGHTED HIS CONCERNS REGARDING COUNCIL DEBT AND UNSUSTAINABLE BUDGET DEFICITS, EMERGENCY EVENT FUNDING PROVISIONS, THE LEVEL OF RATE INCREASES, GRANTS, THE SUTER GALLERY, COUNCIL'S PUBLICITY SPENDING, DEFERRED INFRASTRUCTURE, THE NRDA, GOVERNMENT REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT FUNDING, WATER CHARGE INCREASES, THE NEED FOR A BUSINESS REVIEW, THE NUMBER OF COUNCIL WORKSHOPS AND SMART WATER METERS. MR CROSS ANSWERED QUESTIONS REGARDING BUDGETS, DEBT LEVELS AND OUTSOURCING EXPERTISE.

6.91 MR LUKE KING (18785) - GLEN CAFÉ, PAGE 432 REFERS.

MR KING SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION HIGHLIGHTING THE ISSUES OF MENTAL HEALTH AND CRIME IN THE AREA AND THE LACK OF SUPPORT FOR MEN IN NELSON. HE SPOKE REGARDING THE NEED FOR AN EXTERNAL TEAM FROM THE BUILDING SECTOR AND ANSWERED A QUESTION REGARDING SUPPORT FOR DRUG USERS.

6.92 MR DAVID ROGERS (18816), PAGE 519 REFERS.

MR ROGERS SUMMARISED HIS SUBMISSION REGARDING PLANNED GROWTH IN THE AREA, RAISING DEVELOPMENT FEES, INFRASTRUCTURE AND THE ENVIRONMENT, THE NEED FOR THE SOUTHERN LINK ROAD, RATES INCREASES, THE NEED TO UNDER PROMISE AND OVER DELIVER.

ATTENDANCE: HER WORSHIP THE MAYOR LEFT THE MEETING AT 1.52P.M. AND COUNCILLOR BARKER ASSUMED THE CHAIR.

6.93 MS HILARY CLIFTON AND MR BILL JOHNSON (18687) - CITIZENS' ADVICE BUREAU - NELSON TASMAN, PAGE 265 REFERS.

> MR BILL JOHNSON AND MS HILARY CLIFTON SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION HIGHLIGHTING THE REDEVELOPMENT OF THE ELMA TURNER LIBRARY AND THE CAB'S DESIRE TO BE SITUATED WITHIN THE LIBRARY. MR JOHNSON ANSWERED QUESTIONS REGARDING TIMEFRAMES, POSSIBLE SITES, WORKING WITH SIMILAR GROUPS AND CONFIDENTIALITY ISSUES. MS CLIFTON SPOKE ABOUT PARTNERSHIPS.

6.94 MR MIKE KOLFF ON BEHALF OF MR GREG RZESNIOWIECKI (18178), PAGE 71 REFERS.

MR KOLFF SUMMARISED THE FOUR RECOMMENDATIONS IN THE SUBMISSION INCLUDING A REQUEST THAT COUNCIL SUPPORTS THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (FOUR WELL-BEINGS) AMENDMENT BILL.

6.95 MRS CHRISTINE TUFFNELL AND MR GEORGE TRUMAN (18971) - NELSON GREY POWER ASSOCIATION, PAGE 887 REFERS.

MRS TUFFNELL TABLED A PHOTOGRAPH AND SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION HIGHLIGHTING KEY POINTS. MR TRUMAN ALSO SPOKE ABOUT UNCLAIMED RATES REBATES, A ROCK WEIR IN THE MAITAI RIVER AND THE PROMOTION OF NELSON'S SUNSHINE HOURS. MRS TUFFNELL AND MR TRUMAN ANSWERED QUESTIONS REGARDING THE GST COMPONENT OF RATES, RATES REBATES SCHEMES AND RATEPAYER NUMBERS.

### ATTACHMENTS

1 A1967380 - CHRISTINE TUFFNELL AND MR GEORGE TRUMAN (18971) - NELSON GREY POWER ASSOCIATION TABLED DOCUMENT

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR RUTLEDGE LEFT THE MEETING FROM 2.08P.M. UNTIL 2.09P.M.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR DAHLBERG LEFT THE MEETING FROM 2.25P.M. UNTIL 2.30P.M.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR NOONAN LEFT THE MEETING FROM 2.26P.M. UNTIL 2.28P.M.

6.96 MR TONY STEENHART (18966), PAGE 879 REFERS.

MR STEENHART SPOKE TO HIS SUBMISSION IN SUPPORT OF THE BROOK WAIMARAMA SANCTUARY. HE INVITED ELECTED MEMBERS TO VISIT THE SANCTUARY AND ANSWERED A QUESTION REGARDING RESIDENTS' ACCESS TO TRACKS.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR FULTON ENTERED THE MEETING AT 2.31P.M.

6.97 MR RALPH BRADLEY (19077) - DARK SKY COMMITTEE - NELSON SCIENCE SOCIETY, PAGE 1157 REFERS.

MR BRADLEY PROVIDED A POWERPOINT PRESENTATION, SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION REGARDING CONCERNS ABOUT LIGHT POLLUTION AND ANSWERED A QUESTION ABOUT DIALOGUE WITH NZTA ON THE ISSUE.

#### ATTACHMENTS

- 1 A1962186 RALPH BRADLEY (19077) DARK SKY COMMITTEE -NELSON SCIENCE SOCIETY POWERPOINT PRESENTATION
- 6.98 MS JAN MARSH ON BEHALF OF MR CLIVE RICHARDS (19101) -RELIGIOUS SOCIETY OF FRIENDS, QUAKERS, PAGE 1194 REFERS.

MS MARSH HIGHLIGHTED POINTS IN THE SUBMISSION RELATING TO CLIMATE CHANGE AND REDUCTION OF GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS REQUESTING THAT COUNCIL REVIEW PROGRESS MADE AND REPORT BACK AND ANSWERED A QUESTION REGARDING MEMBERSHIP NUMBERS.

6.99 MR IAN WISHART (19126) , PAGE 1344 REFERS.

MR WISHART TABLED A SUPPORTING DOCUMENT AND SPOKE TO HIS SUBMISSION REGARDING TO SOLAR ENERGY, ENCOURAGED ELECTED MEMBERS TO READ SEVERAL USEFUL REPORTS AND ADVOCATED FOR PUBLIC COMMITMENT TO A CLIMATE CHANGE STRATEGY.

#### **ATTACHMENTS**

- 1 A1966336 IAN WISHART (19126) TABLED DOCUMENT
- 6.100 MR IAN WISHART (19125/19124) ROYAL FOREST & BIRD SOCIETY SPEAKING TO LTP AND WD, PAGES 123 WD AND 1327 REFER.

MR WISHART TABLED A SUPPORTING DOCUMENT, SUMMARISED THE SUBMISSIONS AND ANSWERED QUESTIONS REGARDING ACTIVITY MANAGEMENT PLANS IN RELATION TO THE LTP.

#### ATTACHMENTS

- 1 A1965858 IAN WISHART (19125/19124) ROYAL FOREST AND BIRD SOCIETY TABLED DOCUMENT
- 6.101 MR PETER OLORENSHAW (18955) CONVENOR NELSUST, PAGE789 REFERS.

MR OLORENSHAW SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION HIGHLIGHTING KEY ISSUES, INCLUDING THE DECOUPLING OF THE ROCKS ROAD PROJECT FROM THE SOUTHERN LINK INVESTIGATION, CREATION OF A NEW TOWNHOUSE ZONE AND COMPARISON OF RATES INCOME FOR DIFFERENT ZONES. MR OLORENSHAW ANSWERED QUESTIONS REGARDING THE ROCKS ROAD WALK/CYCLEWAY PROJECT, CONGESTION REDUCTION, ESPLANADE REQUIREMENTS, CONCENTRATED INNER CITY LIVING AND AWARENESS OF NZTA STRATEGIES.

THE MEETING WAS ADJOURNED AT 3.05P.M. AND RECONVENED AT 3.25P.M.

6.102 MR STEVE CROSS (18967, 31WD) WATER INFORMATION NETWORK (SPEAKING TO WDC)

MR CROSS PROVIDED A POWERPOINT PRESENTATION AND SPOKE TO HIS SUBMISSION REGARDING THE WAIMEA DAM PROPOSAL AND THE MODELLING USED IN THE OPUS REPORT INCLUDING THE DEMAND FORECAST, INCORRECT ASSUMPTIONS, LEVELS OF WATER RATES, SECURITY OF WATER SUPPLY, WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT AND SCOPE FOR IMPROVEMENT. MR CROSS ANSWERED QUESTIONS REGARDING NELSON'S MORAL OBLIGATION TO CONTRIBUTE, CROSS-BOUNDARY COOPERATION, SECURITY OF SUPPLY, MAJOR EVENTS, ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENTS, WATER REVENUE, AND EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES.

### **ATTACHMENTS**

- 1 A1963649 STEVE CROSS (18967, 31WD) WATER INFORMATION NETWORK POWERPOINT PRESENTATION
- 6.103 MR GLEN PATCHETT (19018), PAGE 1018 REFERS.

MR PATCHETT SPOKE TO HIS SUBMISSION REGARDING LIBRARY DEVELOPMENT AND HIGHLIGHTED KEY POINTS IN THE SUBMISSION RELATING TO THE SERVICES PROVIDED AND ACCESSIBILITY. MR PATCHETT ANSWERED QUESTIONS RELATING TO ACCESSIBILITY.

6.104 MR NIGEL MUIR (18078) - SPORT TASMAN, PAGE 1158 REFERS

MR MUIR PROVIDED A POWERPOINT PRESENTATION AND SUMMARISED KEY POINTS IN THE SUBMISSION INCLUDING COMMUNITY FACILITY INVESTMENT CRITERIA, ENGAGEMENT WITH CODES, RECREATION DATA, PARTICIPATION PEAKS, MOTIVATION SHIFTS. MR MUIR ANSWERED QUESTIONS REGARDING FEMALE AND YOUNG PEOPLE SATISFACTION WITH THE CLUB MODE, RECREATION FIGURES, WALKWAYS FIT FOR NEEDS, AGEING DEMOGRAPHICS, SOCIAL INVOLVEMENT AND BARRIERS.

## ATTACHMENTS

- 1 A1966616 NIGEL MUIR (18078) SPORT TASMAN POWERPOINT PRESENTATION
- 6.105 MR AARON ADCOCK, KOHATU PARK (18939), PAGE 764 REFERS.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR NOONAN LEFT THE MEETING FROM 4.06P.M. UNTIL 4.08P.M.

MR ADCOCK SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION ADVOCATING FOR INCLUSION OF AND SUPPORT FOR KOHATU PARK IN THE LTP. HE SPOKE ABOUT PARTICIPATION, THE PARK AS A TOURISM DESTINATION FOR THE REGION, THE POTENTIAL FOR AN INDUSTRY CLUSTER, ALIGNMENT WITH COMMUNITY OUTCOMES IN THE LTP. MR ADCOCK ANSWERED A QUESTION REGARDING FUTURE FUNDING.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR RUTLEDGE LEFT THE MEETING FROM 4.10P.M. UNTIL 4.14P.M.

6.106 MS MEGAN COURTNEY (18882), PAGE 650 REFERS.

MS COURTNEY PROVIDED A POWERPOINT PRESENTATION AND SPOKE TO HER SUBMISSION ON BEHALF OF RESIDENTS IN BAY VIEW ROAD SUPPORTING INCLUSION OF FUNDING FOR PLANNING AND UPGRADE OF RESERVES IN ATAWHAI IN THE LTP TO ALLOW THE ATAWHAI RESERVE NETWORK TO BE MORE STRATEGICALLY CONNECTED AND PROMOTED. MS COURTNEY ANSWERED A QUESTION REGARDING THE COMMUNITY'S PRIORITIES.

## ATTACHMENTS

- 1 A1965781 MEGAN COURTNEY (18882) POWERPOINT PRESENTATION
- 6.107 MR ASH PRICE (18941) NZ CENTRAL MOTORSPORT & ADVENTURE PARK INC, PAGE 768 REFERS, DID NOT ATTEND.
- 6.108 MR ASHLEY HILTON (18928) NELSON NORTH CYCLEWAY COLLECTIVE, PAGE 722 REFERS.

MR HILTON TABLED SUPPORTING INFORMATION AND SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION. HE ADVOCATED SUPPORT FOR FUNDING FOR COMMUNITY PROJECTS, INCLUDING ATAWHAI SHARE PATH EXTENSION TO TODDS VALLEY, WAKAPUAKA SANDFLATS BRIDGES AND WALKWAY AND INVESTIGATING A LINK ALONG THE BOULDER BANK TO THE GLEN.

## ATTACHMENTS

1 A18928 - ASHLEY HILTON (18928) - NELSON NORTH CYCLEWAY COLLECTIVE TABLED DOCUMENT

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR LAWREY LEFT THE MEETING FROM 4.24P.M. UNTIL 4.25P.M.

6.109 MRS JULIE BAXENDINE AND MS LINDSAY FILIATIA (19006) - NELSON NETBALL CENTRE, PAGE 972 REFERS.

MS FILIATIA HIGHLIGHTED THE NETBALL CENTRE'S ACHIEVEMENTS OVER THE LAST YEAR AND SUMMARISED THE CENTRE'S SUBMISSION, SHE SPOKE OF THE NEED FOR INCREASED/MORE POWERFUL FLOOD LIGHTING, INCREASED SEATING, COURTS RESURFACING, QUALITY NETBALL EXPERIENCES AND WORKING WITH COUNCIL AND COURT QUALITY. MS FILIATIA AND MRS BAXENDINE ANSWERED QUESTIONS REGARDING TRENDS IN NETBALL NUMBERS, THE SKY PLATFORM, FUNDING REQUIREMENTS, SUBMITTING TO TDC'S LTP, NUMBERS FOR EVENING TRAINING AND LACK OF FACILITIES AND THE CENTRE WORKING WITH SPORTS TASMAN.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR RUTLEDGE RETURNED TO THE MEETING AT 4.26P.M.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR FULTON LEFT THE MEETING AT 4.30P.M.

6.110 MR ALAN BARTLETT ON BEHALF OF MR ANDREW STANTON (19007) -NELSON ROLLER SPORTS CLUB, PAGE 975 REFERS.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR FULTON RETURNED TO THE MEETING AT 4.33P.M.

MR BARTLETT, ACCOMPANIED BY EMILY, A YOUNG SPEED SKATER, SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION. HE HIGHLIGHTED THE NEED FOR A PURPOSE BUILT CLOSED SPORTS CIRCUIT THAT COULD BE USED BY CYCLERS, SKATERS, RUNNERS AND WALKERS. EMILY EXHIBITED A MEDAL THAT SHE HAD WON AND A PHOTOGRAPH. MR BARTLETT ANSWERED QUESTIONS REGARDING THE SUITABILITY OF TRAFALGAR PARK CYCLEWAY OR THE VELODROME AND WIDENING OF THE VELODROME TRACK.

6.111 MR HUDSON DODD AND MR DEREK SHAW (19037) - BROOK WAIMARAMA SANCTUARY TRUST, PAGE 1057 REFERS.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR LAWREY LEFT THE MEETING FROM 4.42P.M. UNTIL 4.53P.M.

MR SHAW ACKNOWLEDGED FELLOW TRUSTEES AND SUPPORTERS AND SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION. HE HIGHLIGHTED KEY ISSUES, ACTIVITIES, DEVELOPMENTS, PEST ERADICATION, STORM EVENTS, A LIFT IN BIRD NUMBERS AND THE INCREASE IN SPECIES, REINTRODUCTION OF NATIVE SPECIES AND DEVELOPMENT AS A TOURISM ATTRACTION, ITS CONTRIBUTION TO BIO-DIVERSITY IN NELSON, INVESTMENT IN EDUCATION, PLANS FOR REOPENING OF THE SANCTUARY, STRENGTHENING OF THE BOARD AND WORKING IN PARTNERSHIP WITH COUNCIL. MR DODD REITERATED APPRECIATION FOR COUNCIL'S SUPPORT TO-DATE. MR DODD ANSWERED QUESTIONS REGARDING THE AMOUNT OF OPERATIONAL GRANT REQUIRED TO ALLOW FREE ADMISSION FOR NELSONIANS AND PROGRESS WITH THE MOU WITH COUNCIL, THE BROWN KIWI, OVERLAP WITH NATURELAND PROJECTS AND FUTURE INCREASED FUNDING REQUIREMENTS.

6.112 MS CARRIE MOZENA (18978) - NELSON TASMAN HOUSING TRUST, PAGE 908 REFERS.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR FULTON LEFT THE MEETING FROM 4.58P.M. UNTIL 5.00P.M.

MS CARRIE MOZENA SPOKE TO THE SUBMISSION HIGHLIGHTING THE NEED FOR MORE WARM, DRY, AFFORDABLE, SOCIAL HOUSING, THE REVIEW OF COUNCIL'S COMMUNITY HOUSING POLICY, THE EXTENSION OF RATES REMISSIONS AND WAIVING OF DEVELOPMENT CONTRIBUTIONS TO COMMUNITY AND SOCIAL HOUSING PROVIDERS AND COUNCIL'S CONTINUED CONTRIBUTION TO THE WARMER HEALTHIER HOMES PROJECT. MR MOZENA ANSWERED A QUESTION REGARDING ASSISTING PRIVATE DEVELOPERS TO BUILD AFFORDABLE HOUSES.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR NOONAN LEFT THE MEETING AT 5.13P.M.

6.113 MR RAY CAIRD (19114), PAGE 1291 REFERS.

MR CAIRD PROVIDED A POWERPOINT PRESENTATION AND SPOKE TO HIS SUBMISSION REGARDING SUPPORT FOR THE EXTENSION OF THE GRAMPIANS RESERVE INTO THE BROOK VALLEY.

## **ATTACHMENTS**

- 1 A1967366 RAY CAIRD (19114) POWERPOINT PRESENTATION
- 6.114 MR ROGER BURTON (19112), PAGE 1254 DID NOT ATTEND.
- 6.115 DR CAROLINE WHEELER (18919), PAGE 712 REFERS.

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR RUTLEDGE LEFT THE MEETING FROM 5.19P.M. UNTIL 5.22P.M.

DR WHEELER SPOKE TO HER SUBMISSION REQUESTING THAT COUNCIL CEASE ITS USE OF GLYPHOSATE AND HIGHLIGHTED CONCERNS REGARDING INCREASING TOXICITY. DR WHEELER ANSWERED A QUESTION REGARDING LONG-TERM USE OF GLYPHOSATE AND DETOXIFICATION.

6.116 MRS CLARE SCOTT (18855), PAGE 613 REFERS.

MRS SCOTT PROVIDED A POWERPOINT PRESENTATION AND SPOKE TO HER SUBMISSION REGARDING SMART INNOVATIVE TRANSPORT SOLUTION PLANNING AND THE REMOVAL OF HIGHWAYS AS A SUGGESTION FOR REDUCING CONGESTION. MS SCOTT ANSWERED QUESTIONS REGARDING BUS ROUTES AND FREQUENCY IN PALMERSTON NORTH AND THE DUTCH CYCLING/ROADING MODEL.

## ATTACHMENTS

1 A1964511 - CLARE SCOTT (18855) TABLED DOCUMENT

ATTENDANCE: COUNCILLOR WALKER LEFT THE MEETING FROM 5.26P.M. UNTIL 5.28P.M.

6.117 DR ANNIKA WAGENHOFF (19035), PAGE 1052 REFERS.

DR WAGENHOFF SPOKE TO HER SUBMISSION HIGHLIGHTING CONCERNS REGARDING A NEW ARTERIAL ROUTE AND ITS DETRIMENTAL EFFECTS ON THE VICTORY COMMUNITY AND SUPPORTING A COLLABORATIVE STAKEHOLDER GROUP PROCESS. DR WAGENHOFF ANSWERED A QUESTION REGARDING SCIENTIST CONCERNS REGARDING THE SOUTHERN LINK.

ATTENDANCE – COUNCILLOR LAWREY LEFT FROM 5.39P.M. UNTIL 5.40P.M.

6.118 MR ZACHARY DOMIKE (19040), PAGE 1078 REFERS.

MR DOMIKE SPOKE TO HIS SUBMISSION REGARDING THE COLLECTION OF RAINWATER, SECOND DWELLINGS AS OF RIGHT, DIFFICULTY IN CROSSING SH1, THE SOUTHERN LINK INVESTIGATION AND CONGESTION. MR DOMIKE ANSWERED QUESTIONS REGARDING REINSTATEMENT OF THE SOUTH-BOUND LANE, INCREASE IN TRAFFIC NUMBERS USING RAT-RUNS.

6.119 MR RICHARD BRUDVIK (19136).

MR BRUDVIK SPOKE TO HIS SUBMISSION, WHICH WAS ATTACHED TO THE ORIGINAL AGENDA, ENCOURAGING THE COUNCIL TO THINK BIGGER AND NOTING THAT NELSON HAD AN OPPORTUNITY TO MAKE CHANGES. MR BRUDVIK HIGHLIGHTED THE AGEING POPULATION, THE USE OF STRATEGIC DEBT, CBD ACTIVITY, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND INTELLECTUAL CAPITAL. MR BRUDVIK ANSWERED QUESTIONS REGARDING THINKING BIGGER OR BETTER AND CONCRETE ACTIONS.

6.120 MR GRAEME O'BRIEN (18485) - RATEPAYER, PAGE 137 REFERS.

MR O'BRIEN SPOKE TO HIS SUBMISSION HIGHLIGHTING HIS CONCERNS REGARDING THE USE OF COUNCIL WORKSHOPS, LACK OF TRANSPARENCY, THE TIMING OF THE RELEASE OF AGENDAS, NON-LIVESTREAMING OF REGIONAL TRANSPORT COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND ACCOUNTABILITY OF ELECTED MEMBERS AND COUNCIL STAFF. 6.121 MRS ROSE BRADY (18969) - QUEENS RD RE-ROADING RUNOFF RESIDENTS' GROUP, PAGE 883 REFERS.

> MRS BRADY SPOKE TO HER SUBMISSION ON BEHALF OF FIVE RESIDENTS REGARDING RUNOFF ON QUEENS ROAD AND THE PROBLEMS CAUSED BY UPGRADE WORK COMPLETED ON THE ROAD SEVERAL YEARS AGO WHICH CHANGED THE CAMBER OF THE ROAD. MRS BRADY ASKED FOR HELP TO RESOLVE THE SLIP ISSUE. MRS BRADY ANSWERED QUESTIONS REGARDING A RESPONSE BY COUNCIL DRAINAGE STAFF AND THE TIMING OF THE WORK THAT CAUSED THE PROBLEM.

> AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE AFTERNOON'S SESSION OF THE HEARING, MEMBERS ASKED FOR CLARIFICATION/FEEDBACK FROM OFFICERS ON SEVERAL POINTS.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS THE MEETING ENDED AT 6.16P.M.

CONFIRMED AS A CORRECT RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS:

\_\_\_\_\_ CHAIRPERSON\_\_\_\_\_ DATE